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16 August 2010 .

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Russ Holcomb, General Manager
Malaga County Water District

. 3580 South Frank Street
Fresno, CA 93725 '

REPORT OF RECENT INSPECTION, MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT,

MALAGA WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (NPDES CA0084239, RM 344803),
FRESNO COUNTY

On 12 April 2010, PG Environmental, LLC and Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control
Board (Central Valley Water Board) staff inspected the Malaga County Water District (District)
Wastewater Treatment Facility (Facility) to determine compliance with Waste Discharge
Requirements Order R5-2008-0033 (NPDES Permit No. CA0084239). As documented in the
enclosed Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI) Report, several items were deemed
unsatisfactory or marginal and violations were discovered.

In a Notice of Violation issued to the District, dated 11 August 2009, Central Valley Water
Board staff requested the District to submit a detailed written description of how and by when it
would resolve all items found to be unsatisfactory and marginal during a 17 March 2009

- compliance inspection. The District failed to provide a formal response to the Notice of
Violation. The 12 April 2010 inspection revealed many of the items deemed unsatisfactory or
marginal during the 17 March 2009 inspection remain unsatisfactory or marginal.

Cease and Desist Order R5-2008-0032 (CDO), adopted 14 March 2008, requires the District
to submit a work plan and time schedule to implement short-term and long-term measures to
ensure compliance with waste discharge requirements. On 28 July 2008, the District
submitted the Study Evaluating Treatment and Disposal Facilities (Study) to fulfill the
requirements in the CDO. The Study indicates the Discharger intends to replace the
barminutor and repair the DAF clarifier, the secondary clarifiers, and the sludge thickener as
part of its short-term measures. The Study states the barminutor will be replaced

August 2008, the DAF clarifier will be returned to service by January 2009, the sludge
thickener will be repaired by September 2008, work to install necessary components for one of
the secondary clarifiers will be initiated by September 2008, and mechanical components for
the other secondary clarifier will be constructed by June 2009.

APPROVEDj
; ~Z

California Environmental Protection Agency &5

Supervising tngineer

Q":,Recycled Paper
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Malaga County Water District o

Central Valley Water Board staff reviewed the Study and provided its findings to the District in
a letter dated 24 September 2009. The 24 September 2009 letter states that the District's
short-term measures are adequate, provided that the repairs are actually completed, and
requires the District to submit an updated work plan and time schedule for implementation of
short-term and long-term measures to ensure compliance with waste discharge requirements.
The review memorandum states that the District's consultant provided a new date for repairs

~ of the DAF clarifier and the secondary clarifiers of 30 September 2009. In a letter dated

27 October 2009, the District responded to the request to re-submit the study evaluating
treatment and disposal capabilities by stating it intended to re-submit the study in several
parts. Central Valley Water Board staff did not respond to the District's 27 October 2009 letter
and have not received an updated work plan and implementation schedule.

The Discharger submitted a letter on 16 February 2010 providing the status of the repairs and
upgrades to the Facility. The letter does not provide any dates for completing repairs and only
states that repair activities are underway or planned. The letter states the repairs to the DAF
clarifier and the secondary clarifiers have been contracted out to the Kaweah Construction
Company, and the sludge thickener is “being repaired by [District] staff.” As of the date of the
inspection, repairs to the three treatment units had not commenced. Failure to repair
significant treatment units not only indicates the District continues to be in violation or

threatened violation of Waste Discharge Requirements Order R5- 2008 0033, but places the |
District in threatened violation of CDO, Task 3.

By 15 September 2010, submit a technical report that addresses the following items:

1. A schedule of repairs to the followmg treatment units:
a. Barminutor
b. Flocculation tank
c. Dissolved air floatation clarifier
d. Secondary clarifiers
e. Sludge thickening tank
2. A schedule for installing and using a continuous flow meter to monitor secondary
effluent flow at monitoring location M-002.
3. A date by when the District will update its Operations and Maintenance manual, WhICh
was last updated in July 2002. '
4. Status on the ultraviolet light dlsmfectlon system and all meters pertalnlng to its proper
operation.
List of treatment processes and units included in the dial-out alarm system:
A description of how the District will address the following items deemed unsatisfactory
or marginal in the enclosed 12 April 2010 CEI Report:
a. “J'-flag results are not identified as such in the self-monitoring reports.
b. Non-detect BOD results are reported as 1.0 mg/L in the self-monitoring reports.
c. According to Facility staff, influent samples are time-weighted composite
samples. Waste Discharge Requirements Order R5-2008-0033 requires that
influent samples be collected as 24-hour flow-proportioned composite samples.
d. A comparison of the self-monitoring reports and the raw data sheets revealed
transcription errors.

o o
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e. Secondary containment was not provided for the sodium thiosulfate containers
stored on-site at the time of the inspection.

f. Maintenance records were not readily available at the time of the inspection.

g. Areview of the self—momtorlng reports showed exceedances of effluent
fimitations.

h. According to Facility staff, pH samples are not analyzed within 15 minutes of
sample collection, as required by Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part
136. No records of sample collection or sample analyses times were available.

This request does not modify the due dates of the CDO, but is necessary to expedite staff's
determination of the District’'s compliance with Waste Discharge Requirements Order R5-
2008-0033 and the CDO.

If you have any questions regarding this matter or are unable to comply with the deadline
specified above, please contact Aide Ortiz at (559) 445-6083.

LONNIE M. WASS
Supervising Engineer

Enclosure — Facilities Inspection Form
Compliance Evaluation Inspection Report

ccw/ encl:  Ken Greenberg, U.S. EPA, Region IX (WTR-7), San Francisco
Tony Morales, Malaga WWTF, Fresno
Max Kuker, PG Environmental, LLC, Herndon
Michael Taylor, Provost & Prltchard Englneerlng Group, Inc., Fresno
Neal E. Costanzo, Costanzo & Associates, 575 E. Locust Avenue, Suite 115,
Fresno, CA 93720-2928
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CALIFORNIA " MAaTTHEW RoODRIOUEZ
v SECRETARY FOR

Water Boards ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

10 September 2015

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

James Anderson, General Manager CERTIFIED MAIL

Malaga County Water District 7013 2630 0001 5236 1426
3580 South Frank Avenue

Fresno, CA 93725

PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION VIOLATIONS, MALAGA COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT, WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY, WDID 5D100124001, NPDES NO.
CA0084239, RM 402804, FRESNO COUNTY

On 25-26 March 2015, staff from PG Environmental, LLC, a contractor of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency, and Central Valley Water Board staff conducted a Pretreatment
Compliance Inspection (PCI) of the Malaga County Water District (District). The PCI Summary
Report (Report) identifies several significant pretreatment program deficiencies identified during the
inspection. These deficiencies constitute violations or threatened violation by the District of 40 CFR
Part 403 and the District’s previous Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) Order R5-2008-0033
(Section VI.A.2.g and Section VI1.C.5.a) and/or current WDR Order R5-2014-0145 (Section VI.A.2.g
and Section VI.C.5.a). The PCl Summary Report is enclosed.

This Notice of Violation (NOV) is issued to Malaga County Water District (Malaga) pursuant to
California Water Code section 13385, for violations of WDR Order Nos. R5-2008-0033 (NPDES
Permit No. CA0084239) and R5-2014-0145, (NPDES Permit No. CA0084239), adopted by the
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) on

14 March 2008 and 4 December 2014, respectively.

Specifically, the following violations or threatened violations (and relevant Code séction) are
described in the Report by the recommendations in Section 10.1, the numbers for which correspond
to the violation numbers below:

1) Failure to receive approval from the Central Valley Regional Water Board for substantial
sewer use ordinance (SUO) modification prior to implementing the SUO. 40 CFR 403.18(c)

2) Failure to identify and publish notice of significant noncompliance by (a) significant industrial
user(s) (SIUs) in (a) newspaper(s) of general circulation. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii)
i - .
3) Failure to develop technically-based local limits and ensure that the limits are enforced and
continually developed as necessary. 40 CFR 403.5(c)

KaRrL E. LongLEY ScD, P.E., cHar | PAaMELA C. CREEDON P.E., BCEE, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

1685 E Street, Fresno, CA 93706 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvailey
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Malaga CSD :

4) Failure to ensure and document that permits are provided to the industrial users prior to the
effective date. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(1) '

5) Failure to include sampling locations in control mechanisms. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii))(B)(4)
6) Failure to include effluent limits in permits. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3)

7) Failure to include the corre‘ct sampling type for flow and the appropriate sampling frequency
for each parameter in the SIU permits. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(4)

8) Failure to ensure that local limits are technically-based and that the method in which they
are applied is also technically derived. Failure to include the method in which the local limits
are to be applied in the SIU permits so that the industrial users are aware of applicable
effluent limitations. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3)

9) Failure to include the prohibition of bypass in industrial user permits. 40 CFR 403.17(a—c)

10) Failure to notify each SIU of its status as such and of all requirements applicable to it as a
result of such status. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iii)

11) Failure to collect and analyze samples at each of the SIUs at least annually. 40 CFR
403.8(f)(2)(v).

12) Failure to inspect each SIU at least once. a year. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v)

13) Failure to evaluate the operating condiﬁons of the effluent quality probes to ensure that
representative wastewater samples are being collected. 40 CFR 403.12(b)(5)(ii)

14) Failure to ensure that it identifies a sampling location that is both representative of each -
facility’s daily process operations and is located downstream of the facility’s oil and water
separator, but prior to where mixing with other waste streams would.occur. 40 CFR
403.12(b)(5)(ii) and (iv)

15) Failure to ensure that a permittee’s compliance monitoring is representative of the daily
wastewater generating and discharge operations at the facility. 40 CFR 403.12(b)(5)(ii)

16) Failure to ensure that District compliance monitoring is representative of the wastewater
generated at the permittee’s facility. 40 CFR 403.12(b)(5)(ii)

17) Failure to ensure that permittees properly maintain pretreatment systems. 40 CFR
403.12(b)(5)(ii)

18) Failure to receive and analyze self-monitoring 'reports and other notices submitted by
industrial users in accordance with 40 CFR 403.12 (Occurrence 1). 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv)
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19) Failure to receive and analyze self-monitoring reports and other notices submitted by
industrial users in accordance with 40 CFR 403.12 (Occurrence 2). 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv)

20) Failure to evaluate whether each SIU needs a plan or other action to control slug
discharges. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi)

21) Failure to develop and implement District's enforcement response plan in accordance with
federal regulations. 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5)

Refer to Report Section 10.1 (and references therein) for more detail on each numbered violation
above.

Section 10.2 (Recommendations) of the Report contains 16 recommendations that Central Valley
Water Board staff strongly recommends the District carefully consider. Each recommendation
includes a reference to a section of the report where detailed findings pertinent to each
recommendation may be found. In addition, several of the requirements associated with the above
~ violations include recommendations for improving the strength of the District’s pretreatment
program. Central Valley Water Board staff strongly suggests the District carefully consider those
recommendations.

By 26 October 2015, submit a written description of the measures the District has implemented or
will implement to resolve the above violations and in response to the requirements and
recommendations in Section 10 of the PCl Summary Report. Include a proposed schedule for
implementation of changes in the District’s pretreatment program for each requirement and (as

- applicable) for each recommendation.

Failure to comply with WDRs Order No. R5-2008-0033 and R5-2014-0145 subjects Malaga to civil
liability of up to $10,000 per day pursuant to Water Code section 13385 for each violation.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (659) 445-5128 or at
Warren.Gross@waterboards.ca.gov.

WARREN W. GROSS
Senior Engineering Geologist

Enclosure: 2015 PCl Summary Report

cc: Charles Garabedian, Malaga County Water District
Neal Costanzo, Costanzo & Associates, Fresno
Amelia Whitson, USEPA Region IX, WTR-7, San Francisco (via email)
Russell Norman, State Water Resources Control Board, DWQ, Sacramento (via email)
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grab sample are greater by a factor of five (5) than the
average 24-hour concentration allowed in the Non-
residential Permit or a mass emission greater than that
specified by connection permit shall be considered
excessive.

c. B.O.D. and S.8.: those concentrations of Biochemical
Oxygen Demand and Suspended Solids which, in a
composite sample taken at intervals of fifteen (15)
minutes over a period of four (4) hours, are greater by a
factor of five (5) than the average 24-hour concentration
allowed in the Non-residential Permit or a mass emission
greater than that specified by Non-residential Permit shall
be considered excessive.

d. Any Pollutants, including oxygen demanding Pollutants
(B.O.D., etc.) released in a Discharge at a flow rate
and/or concentration which may cause Interference or
pass through.

5. Heat. Heat in amounts which will inhibit biological activity in
the POTW resulting in Interference, but in no case heat in such
quantities that the temperature at the POTW Treatment Plant
exceeds 40°c (104°f) unless the Approval Authority, upon request of
the POTW, approves alternate temperature limits.

8. Qils and Grease.

a. Oil and grease concentrations or mass emission rates in
violation of applicable federal, state, the Pretreatment Program
or Prefreatment Standards.

b. Wax, grease or oil of animal, vegetable, mineral or
petroleum origin (including emulsified forms) In any
concentration or quantity which may cause or significantiy
contribute to flow obstruction, pass through or Interference, or
otherwise be incompatible with the Wastewater Facilities, or In
violation of any permit, the Pretreatment Program, order or
applicable law.

c. Oil and grease total limitations are established at 200 mg
per liter in the absence of any other permit, order, or
applicable law. Each Premises and/or use may require more
stringent standards as determined by the District. In the event

79
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of different limits, the lowest maximum limitation shall be
applicable.

7. Noxious Material. Pollutants which result in the presence of
toxic gases, vapors, or fumes within the POTW in a quantity that may
cause acute worker health and safety problems.

8. Trucked or Hauled Pollutants. Any trucked or hauled
Pollutants, except at Discharge points designated by the POTW.
(See, Section 3.05.080).

9. Radioactive Wastes. Radioactive Wastes or isotopes of such
half-life or concentration that they do not comply with regulations or
orders issued by the appropriate authority having control over their
use and which will or may cause damage or hazards to the
Wastewater Facllities or personnel operating the Wastewater
Facilities.

10. Toxic or Hazardous Substances.

a. Any Toxic or Hazardous Substance in a manner or
quantity which is In violation of any federal, state or District
regulation, standard or limitation;

b. Except as provided in Section 3.05.080, any Hazardous
Substance by truck, by rall, or by dedicated pipeline;

c. Any chemical element or compound, including taste or
odor producing substances, which are not susceptible to
treatment or which may interfere with the biological processes
or efficiency of the Wastewater Fagilities.

11, Unpolluted Waters. Any Unpolluted Water including, but not
limited to, water from cooling systems or of Storm Water origin, which
will increase the hydraulic load on the Wastewater Facilities.

12. Discolored Materials. Wastes with objectionable color not
removable by the treatment process. Such color shall be
objectionable if it causes the plant effluent to fail to meet State or
EPA standards for turbidity or light transmittance, or if it causes
pollution to Waters of the State.

80
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‘ { SECRETARY FOR

Water B Oards ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
21 January 2016

James Anderson, General Manager
Malaga County Water District

3580 South Frank Avenue

Fresno, CA 93725

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM COMPLIANCE, MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT,
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY, WDID 5D1001 24001, NPDES NO. CA0084239, RM
402804, FRESNO COUNTY

Central Valley Water Board Staff received on 9 November 2015 your comments
(dated 26 October 2015) in response to our 10 September 2015 Notice of Violation (NOV).

Following review of correspondence between Central Valley Water Board staff and Malaga
County Water District (District) staff regarding pretreatment program modifications, we believe
some clarification regarding the regulatory definition of a significant modification and actions
taken by the District may be helpful.

Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) part 403.18(b) defines substantial
modifications to publicly-owned treatment works (POTW) pretreatment programs. 40 CFR
403.18(b)(2) specifies the following as a substantial modification:

“Modifications that relax local limits, except for the modifications to local limits for pH and
reallocations of the Maximum Allowable Industrial Loading of a pollutant that do not
increase the total industrial loadings for the poliutant, which are reported pursuant to
paragraph (d) of this section. Maximum Allowable Industrial Loading means the total
mas of a pollutant that all Industrial Users of a POTW (or a subgroup of Industrial Users
identified by the POTW) may discharge pursuant to limits developed under §403.5(c)".

On 25 February 2014, the District adopted a new Ordinance Code as Ordinance No. 2013-1.
The District correctly notes that the removal of the iron local limit guideline and the increase of
various metal local limit guidelines did not constitute a substantial modification as these
numbers were noted in the Ordinance as guidelines rather than enforceable limits or
prohibitions. The Ordinance Code did, however, relax the local limit (referred to in the
Ordinance as a prohibition on wastewater discharges) for oil and grease from 100 mg/l to

200 mg/I for the District’'s POTW pretreatment program. This limit relaxation constitutes a
substantial modification pursuant to 40 CFR 403.18(b)(2). ‘

40 CFR 403.18(c) sets forth the approval procedures for substantial modifications and is
included below for reference:

“(1) The POTW shall submit to the Approval Authority a statement of the basis for the
desired program modification, a modified program description (see §403.9(b)), or such

KARL E. LonGLEY ScD, P.E., cHar | PaMeLa C. CReepoN P.E., BCEE, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

1685 E Street, Fresno, CA 93706 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvaliey
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other documents the Approval Authority determines to be necessary under the
circumstances.

(2) The Approval Authority shall approve or disapprove the modification based on the
requirements of §403.8(f) and using the procedures in §403.11(b) through (f), except as
provided in paragraphs (c) (3) and (4) of this section. The modification shall become
effective upon approval by the Approval Authority.

(3) The Approval Authority need not publish a notice of decision under §403.11(e)
provided: The notice of request for approval under §403.11(b)(1) states that the request
will be approved if no comments are received by a date specified in the notice; no
substantive comments are received; and the request is approved without change.

(4) Notices required by §403.11 may be performed by the POTW provided that the
Approval Authority finds that the POTW notice otherwise satisfies the requirements of
§403.11."

Note that unlike the approval procedures for non-substantial modifications specified in 40 CFR
403.18(d), there is no timeframe within which the Approval Authority (here, the Central Valley
Regional Water Quality Control Board) must act or provide notification.

The District’s responses to Requirements 12 and 18 of the NOV suggest that the District may
have overlooked the central point of the requirements. The District must inspect each
Significant Industrial User (SIU) at least once a year (Requirement 12 of the NOV) and the
District must analyze reports it receives from industrial users (Requirement 18 of the NOV).

We hope an improved understanding of the regulatory definitions and requirements will lead to
an improved record of compliance for the District's pretreatment program.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (559) 445-5128 or at
Warren.Gross@waterboards.ca.gov.

ﬂ/é/:._.\ W
WARREN W. GROSS
Senior Engineering Geologist

CC:

Naomi Kaplowitz, OE (e-mail only)
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Table 1—Malaga County Water District Pretreatment Program Compliance 2015 Status

Pretreatment Program Element

Current Compliance Status

Control contribution of SlUs through
permits that meet the minimum
requirements of the pretreatment
program pursuant to 40 CFR section
403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)

At the 2015 PCI, inspectors observed that SIU permits lacked
effective dates and were unsigned. Inspectors also observed that
sampling locations were absent or inadequate in permits.
Inspectors also observed that District had modified SUI permits to
include statement of civil and criminal penalties.

Inspect and sample SlUs once a year as
required by 403.8(f)(2)(v)

At the 2015 PCI, sampling and inspection records were so
deficient that inspectors could not confirm whether District had
complied with requirements.

Require, receive, and analyze reports
from its SIUs pursuant to the
requirements in 40 CFR section
403.8(f)(2)(iv)

At 2015 PCI, inspectors could not confirm that the industrial user
self-monitoring samples were collected and analyzed in
accordance with the regulations at 40 CFR 136 due to incomplete
records.

Publish a list of users in significant non-
compliance as required by
40 CFR section 403.8 (f)(2)(viii)

At 2015 PCI, District representatives appeared unaware of how
and when to perform SNC calculations.

SNC data calculation sheets provided with 2015 Annual
Pretreatment Report indicate that District has developed a protocol
for calculating SNC in accordance with federal regulations.

Evaluate whether slug control plan is
necessary for each SIU and produce
upon request pursuant to 40 CFR
section 403.8 (f)(2)(vi)

At 2015 PCI, District representatives seemed unaware of
difference between terms “batch discharge” and “slug discharge.”

Review of the MCWD Slug Evaluation Report, received on 11
March 2016, is in progress. Preliminary review indicates
significant progress in Discharger’s understanding and
implementation of requirement.

File materially sufficient annual
pretreatment reports pursuant to 40 CFR
section 403.12(i), Provision VI. C.5.a.ii at
p. 25 of the 2008 Permit, and Provision
X.D.4 at pp. E-17-20 of MRP

Not evaluated as part of 2015 PCI.

2015 Annual Report (958 pages), dated 29 February 2016, is
currently under review by staff for compliance with the 2014
NPDES Permit.

File adequate quarterly pretreatment
reports pursuant to the requirements of
Provision VI.C.5.a.ii at p. 25 of the 2008
Permit, and Provision X.D.4.d at pp. E-
18-19 of the MRP of the 2008 Permit

Not evaluated as part of 2015 PCI.

Compliance evaluation of 2014 NPDES Permit Quarterly
Pretreatment Reporting requirements is in progress.
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Prosecution Team Rebuttal Witness List and Request for Telephonic Appearance
Malaga County Water District
Administrative Civil Liability Complaint R5-2016-0512
21/22 April 2016

The Prosecution Team hereby respectfully requests permission to have the two first witnesses listed
here appear telephonically. Mr. Ganter and Mr. Durham are employed and reside outside the state. As
the scope of their respective potential testimony is limited solely to the mode of preparation of
evidentiary documents, the Prosecution Team believes a telephonic appearance is most appropriate.

The Prosecution Team will call the following rebuttal witnesses as needed. These Rebuttal Witnesses
are in addition to those identified in the previously submitted Witness List.

1. Chuck Durham (telephonic appearance as needed)
Principal Engineer and Director of Pretreatment Services, Tetra Tech, Inc.
Testimony regarding 2010 Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Summary Report and 2010
Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist mode of preparation.

2. Wesley Ganter (telephonic appearance as needed)
Director, PG Environmental, LLC
Testimony regarding 2014 Pretreatment Compliance Audit Final Summary Report, 2015
Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist, and 2015 Pretreatment Compliance Inspection
Summary Report mode of preparation.

3. Gerald Horner (as needed)
Research Program Specialist Il (Economics)
Testimony regarding ability to pay and continue in business, and economic benefit of
noncompliance.
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